

Meeting 7: 9.12.2023

Start: 3:45

End: 4:14

Today's Agenda(s) Discussed

"My first and last ever meeting" - Jack

- **Bigs and littles**
 - This is Ms. Flores's primary concern so it was the main thing she wanted talked about.
 - Unfortunately it wasn't really talked about, it was just mentioned preliminarily.
- **Call Times**
 - Call times and expectations were discussed
 - Placement of choirs (choral and acap in choir room, bella and vox in orchestra room)
 - Call time for reps is 4:15 as far as I can recall
- **Spirit Week**
 - Reps are supposed to push it
 - Which is good
 - Because it's supposed to be pushed
- **Concert Publicity/general funding**
 - Ask permission to advertise the concert around the school
 - Ms. Flores is interested in potentially bringing in sponsors, or having advertised businesses in return for a fee for advertising. I also think this is a great idea.
- **Fundraisers**
 - Fundraising is having issues pushing StuCo to approve fundraiser
 - Panda Express fundraiser has been approved for oct. 24th
 - Thankfully, chocolate fundraiser is a go. We need to reserve a time, but we can do it
- **Concert**
 - LISTEN TO THE REPTS
 - The concert isn't gonna go completely smooth, it'll have its rough bits. And that's OK, it will, at bare minimum, be better than pops last year.
 - ACAP bowties and girls, wear pearls
 - DO NOT EAT IN THE ROOMS

Date: 09.12.23

Name	Present (y/n)
------	---------------

Abbie	y
Alexandra	excused
Alyssa	excused
Amanda	y
Aria	y
Cassidy	y
Cora T.	y
David	y
Emma	Not here
Isheeta	y
Juleyann	y
Julia	y
Kaylie	y
Klarissa	y
Layla	y
Leah	y
Lupita	y
Mela	y
Melodie	y
Molly L.	y
Molly P.	excused
Natalie	y

Ms. Flores	y
Sophe	y

Also jack